INSseego

Date: May 06, 2019

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Farecham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

FCC C2PC Request Letter

FCC ID: PKRISGM1000

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Inseego Corp. is requesting FCC C2PC on
5G MiFi Wireless Hotspot Model M1000.

This product was originally certified:
e FCC Grant Release on May 20, 2019

Details of change filed under this application are as follows:
e Change consists of only S/W change to enable 5G mmW n260 Frequency Band.
e No hardware changes or increase to original power ratings are being made to the
M1000 product that would go against FCC C2PC guidelines.

Sincerely,

Name: Roman Olmos
Title: Regulatory Engineer

Inseego Corp.
9605 Scranton Road Suite 300, San Diego CA 92121
Toll Free: 888.888.9231¢ Main 858.812.3400 ¢ Fax 858.812.3406
www.inseego.com



